
AMATS: VFW Rd: Eagle River Loop Rd to Eagle River Rd Pavement Preservation 

(0001695/CFHWY00732)  Quality Assurance Memo 

 
“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 

 

MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 
 Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

 Design and Engineering Services – Central Region 

 Highway Design 

 

 

TO: Christina Huber, PE DATE: July 7, 2023 

 Project Manager   

    

  TELEPHONE NO: 907-269-0572 

  E-MAIL: christina.huber@alaska.gov  

    

FROM: Dave Gamez, PE SUBJECT:  Quality Assurance  

 

Lounsbury Project Manager 

 

Susan Acheson, PE 

Lounsbury QA/QC Reviewer 

 

AMATS: VFW Rd: Eagle River  

Loop Rd to Eagle River Rd 

Pavement Preservation 

CFHWY00732 
    

 

The following items are being submitted to the DOT&PF Project Manager in accordance with 

DOT&PF policy and design procedures: 

• Utility Conflict List 

• Cross Sections 

• Utility Plans 

• PIH PS&E package 

o Plans 

o PIH Specification Memo 

o Estimate  

 

I have reviewed the attached documents and performed a QA/QC check at the appropriate level 

for the submittal.  
 

 

 

 

DATE: 

 

July 7, 2023 

   

Susan Acheson, PE   

Lounsbury QA/QC Reviewer   

 

      

mailto:christina.huber@alaska.gov

